
From: Miller, Mark (DCH)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Valacak, Mark
Subject: RE: State lead testing results???

Not yet. Just had a conf. call with the Epis. They're crunching data and trying to duplicate Hurley's process. I told them about the zip code issue. I'll get back with you when they complete their analysis.

Thanks.

From: Valacak, Mark [<mailto:MVALACAK@gchd.us>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Miller, Mark (DCH) <millerm1@michigan.gov>; Travis, Rashmi (DCH) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State lead testing results???

Mark & Rashmi,

I want to know whether you have confirmed with the lead program staff at MDHHS that the state results that purport that lead levels have not shown a significant increase since the changeover of the water supply for the city of Flint indeed represent Flint city zip codes only and not Flint mailing addresses. As I mentioned to you both this morning, Flint mailing addresses would include outlying areas like Flint and Mundy Townships which obtain their water from the Detroit Water Authority.

Mark Valacak, MPH, Health Officer
 Genesee County Health Department,
 630 S. Saginaw St. Suite 4 Flint, MI 48502-1540
 Phone 810-257-3588 Fax 810 257-3147
 E-mail mvalacak@gchd.us



Public Health
 Genesee County Health Department

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

"There are two lasting bequests we can hope to give our children: one is roots; the other is wings." - Hodding Carter

*NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us/>

From: Miller, Mark (DCH) [<mailto:millerm1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Valacak, Mark
Subject: testing

So they're wondering about testing capacity up here.

If the City of Flint gets a big deluge of requests, will they be able to handle them? Would they need additional assistance? Have they projected any expected demand? They are currently testing right?

Thanks!

Mark Miller
Director, Local Health Services
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
201 Townsend, 6th Floor
Lansing MI 48913
(517) 335-8032
millerm1@michigan.gov